Melissa Mackax

From: A. Murray <amurray@mosselbay.gov.za>

Sent: 07 November 2014 08:21 AM

To: Denzyl Adams

Cc: Manuel, Warren; 'B. Supra'

Subject: RE: Permit application for discharge of industrial effluent
Importance: High

Good morning Denzyl, Following my discussion with yourself and Mossel Bay Municipality’s Warren Manual my

understanding is that no industrial effluent is discharged from your premises. Sea Vuna is therefore not required to
submit an application for discharge of industrial effluent into Municipal sewers. You are however required to notify
the Municipality should your operations require diversion of flow from your filtration system into municipal sewers.

Kind regards,

AMANDA MURRAY

Manager Technical Support Services
Mossel Bay Municipality

Tel. 044-6065273

E-mail : amurray@mosselbay.gov.za

Sent: 20 October 2014 02:17 PM
To: 'amurray@mosselbay.gov.za'
Subject: Permit application for discharge of industrial effluent

Dear Amanda

As per our telephonic discussion earlier regarding the permit application for discharge of Industrial effluent.

We use sea water and fresh water for processing of our fish.

All our waste water are passed through a filtration system with 1 mm screening.

The water are tested on a monthly basis for micro levels by a SANAS accredited laboratory and every three months
for chemical analysis by a SANAS accredited laboratory. (see results)

The Waste material are all organic and are collected by a fish meal plant for further processing.

The water travel a distance of less than ten meters and are discharge back into the sea.

Warren Manuel was here at our site last week and | explained and showed him the whole process.

Please indicate if we should still apply for the permit?

Regards



Denzyl Adams

Quality Assurance Manager
Sea Harvest Corporation (Pty) Ltd

+27 44 691 2814  Fax: 0866452331
Cell: E-mail: DenzylA@SeaHarvest.co.za
www.seaharvest.co.za
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